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January 14, 2019 
 
 
Ron Hensley, P.E.  
THE Group 
300 Branding Iron Rd. SE 
Rio Rancho, NM 87124 
 
 
RE: Luna Vita Subdivision 

Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 12/28/18 
 Hydrology File: C19D066 
   
 
Dear Mr. Hensley: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 01/04/2019, the Drainage 
Report and Grading Plan is not approved for action by the DRB for Preliminary Plat or approved 
for Grading Permit. The following comments need to be addressed for approval of the above 
referenced project: 
 

1. Just to the north of the site, please add the adjacent lot information.  
 

2. All along the western lot corners, please add either the finished grade or make to top of 
wall elevations higher per Section 5. 
 

3. All along the property line within the cul-de-sac, there is a think line.   What is this?  If it 
is not needed, then please delete the line. 
 

4. At the southeast corner of the Lot 10, please revise the location of the finished grade so 
that the two other grades can be read. 
 

5. Under the Location & Description, please correct the last statement to say ten (10) single 
family residential lots instead of eight (8). 
 

6. Under Methodology, it states that the hydrology used AHYMO.  Please provide the 
Summary from the program. 
 

7. Under Existing Drainage, it references adjacent plans C19D021 & C19D026.  The plans 
C19D021 is not relevant since it deals with two lots at the corner of Corona & Louisiana 
which is the next block to the south of this project. The plans C19D026 is for Eagle 
Springs Subdivision to the east of this site but there are no calculations within the 
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drainage files.  Also mentioned is a COA project #600481 which allowed for a inet to 
capture 20.3 cfs.  Please provide all calculations to supports this claim. 
 

8. Also some of your information from the North Albuquerque Acres DMP is incorrect.  For 
the sub-basin where this site is located (942.2) the following was proposed for the future. 
A-0, B-30, C-15, D-55.  Please correct your Hydrologic Data table to reflect these 
percentages. 
 

9. Also according to the NAADMP, this basin has a discharge rate of 3.47 cfs/ac. So this 
site of 1.48 ac has an allowable discharge of 5.14 cfs.  As stated in #7, please provide 
evidence that supports allowing greater discharge rate.  Otherwise onsite detention will 
be required. 
 

10. Please provide street calculations for Wilshire Ave to reflect the entire drainage area. 
 

11. Please provide inlet calculations for the two proposed inlets. 
 

12. Please provide HGL & EGL starting from the downstream MH of the 30” and 18” on 
Louisiana. 
 

13. From information that Hydrology could find, it appears that the existing 24” ties to an 
inlet on Louisiana just south of Wilshire.  This inlet then discharges with an 18” into a 
manhole for the 30” going south on Louisiana.  This is the MH which I would need the 
HGL & EGL calculation starting from in #12 above. 
 

14. Please label Wilshire R.O.W. in Section 1 and Louisiana R.O.W. in Section 5. 
 

15. Please provide all footers in the retaining walls in all sections.  Per DPM Ch. 22.5.B, 
grading and construction of retaining walls at or near the property line must demonstrate 
that the adjacent property is not damaged or its use constrained. Any such encroachment 
by the wall or grading must be accompanied by written permission of both landowners. 
 

16. Please rename First Flush to Stormwater Quality as per the new Drainage Ordinance. 
 

17. The Stormwater Quality volume required is wrong.  As stated this site has 72% 
impervious which is 46,417.5 sf and therefore a required volume of 1,315.16 cubic feet. 
 

18. Please add a note to the Grading Plan that states that the Owner has elected not to provide 
the required Stormwater Quality volume of 1,315.16 cubic feet but instead will pay the 
Payment in Lieu of $7,890.98. 
 

19. As a reminder, prior to obtaining Work Order approval, please pay the Payment in Lieu 
of $7,890.98. The Owner needs to bring three copies of the provided Treasury Form to 
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the Building Permits and pay the fee. Then provide Hydrology with one copy showing 
the receipt. 
 

20. As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any 
work within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment 
Control (ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be 
submitted to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis Cherne, PE, ccherne@cabq.gov, 
924-3420) 14 days prior to any earth disturbance. 

 
21. Standard review fee of $175 will be required at the time of resubmittal. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 



 

City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 

Development & Building Services Division 
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (REV 1 1 / 2 0 1 8 ) 

 
 
 

Project Title:   Building Permit #:  Hydrology File #:     
DRB#:    EPC#:   Work Order#:     
Legal Description:     
City Address:     

 
 

Applicant:   Contact:     
Address:     
Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     

 
Owner:   Contact:     
Address:     
Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     
 

 

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:_____ PLAT (___# OF LOTS)  ____ RESIDENCE  ____ DRB SITE ____ ADMIN SITE 
 
   IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?:     Yes        No  

 

DEPARTMENT: _____ TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION  _____ HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE 
 

Check all that Apply: 
 
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: 
  ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 
  PAD CERTIFICATION 
  CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN 
   GRADING PLAN 
   DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN 
   DRAINAGE REPORT  
  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLIC 
  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE 
  CLOMR/LOMR 
   TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) 
  TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 
  OTHER (SPECIFY)   
  PRE-DESIGN MEETING? 
 
 
 
 

 

TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT: 

   BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 
   PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 
   SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL 
   SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL 
   FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 
   SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 
   FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   SO-19 APPROVAL 
   PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION 
   WORK ORDER APPROVAL 
   CLOMR/LOMR 
  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 

   OTHER (SPECIFY)   

DATE SUBMITTED:      By:    
                   
 
 
 COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:   
 
 FEE PAID:   

LUNA VITA SUBDIVISION C-19

2018-001792

Lots 31 and 32 Block 3 Unit 3 Tract 2 of North Albuquerque Acres

7001 WILSHIRE AVE. NE

THE Group Ron Hensley

300 Branding Iron Rd. SE, Rio Rancho, NM  87124

505-410-1622 ron@thegroup.cc

Nazish LLC Adil Rizvi

8504 Waterford Pl. N.E.

505-315-6563 adil1424@yahoo.com

1/4/19 THE Group / Ron Hensley
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                                                        The HENSLEY ENGINEERING GROUP 
 
 
                                                          

 

 

 
Civil                 *                  Planning                 *                Land Development 

300 Branding Iron Rd. S.E. ., Rio Rancho, NM   87124        Office:  505-410-1622 

 
 
 
January 3, 2019 
 
Hydrology Development 
City of Albuquerque 
PO Box 1293 
Albuquerque, NM  87103 
 
Re:   Luna Vita Subdivision – Grading and Drainage Plan 
 
We are requesting a review of the attached plan in support of the Preliminary Plat and Grading 
Permit of Luna Vita Subdivision and the construction of Holly Ave.  The subdivision is a replat of 
“Lots 31 and 32 Block 5 Unit 3 Tract 2 of North Albuquerque Acres” and is located on Wilshire 
Ave. near the intersection of Louisiana Blvd. and Wilshire Ave.  The plan covers the impact of the 
development on existing drainage infrastructure.  We are requesting a review for compliance with 
City requirements. 
 
Please contact me at 410-1622 or via email if you have any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ron E. Hensley P.E. 
ron@thegroup.cc 
 

 

mailto:ron@thegroup.cc
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